$4-1460

GERMAN DAIRY - 1869-1877 - 422 York Road, Towson.

Three-bay, two-story, brick Victorian-Italianate
store-dwelling with flat roof and plain cornice on
commercial part. Apparently the "Herald Office" shown

in 1877 atlas when S. Collings was owner, as he was in
1898 atlas. Collings had purchased lot in 1869. Edward
E. German bought house in 1906 and used it as his
Hampton Farms dairy retail outlet, continuing into
1950s. This was later a barber shop and c. 1977 became
a frozen yogurt shop called the California.
Measurements in 1918 tax ledger were 16 x 30. There is
a frame and clapboard back building residence portion
with a gable roof. Frame processing plant survived in
yard, on alley until a fire of Oct. 17, 1983.

Owner: Charles E. Brooks.




